
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission  
Regular Meeting Minutes  August 19, 2010 Page 1 

 
 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES AUGUST 19, 2010  GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 
 

I. Regular Meeting (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
Chairman Courtland Kinnie called this regular meeting of the Griswold Inland Wetlands & 
Watercourses Conservation Commission to order at 7:33 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present: Chair Courtland Kinnie, Secretary Stacie Stadnicki, Member Edward (Jay) Waitte, Glen 

Norman, Dean Rubino, Lawrence Laidley, Alternate Gary Serdechny, Recording 
Secretary Donna Szall 

 
Absent:   Vice Chair Robert Parrette, WEO Peter Zvingilas 
  
C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for R. Parrette. It was determined that a quorum was 
present for this meeting.  
 

3. Applications 
 

A. CC 20-10 Purdum, Edward J., 42 Milton Avenue, Cranston, RI 02905. Property 
Location: 176 Mackin Drive, Griswold. Applicant requests approval of residential activity 
within a wetland/watercourse in order to install a t-shaped floating dock in two 10 ft. sections 
secured to shore with stakes and poly line. Property is zoned R-60. 

 
C. Kinnie asked if anyone was here to represent the applicant.  Edward Purdum presented his 
application.  C. Kinnie stated that he was here last meeting. E. Purdum explained that the 
commission wanted clarification on two items from last month. He stated that the initial plan had the 
dock floating and the water is so low that he will be installing a ramp.  
 
C. Kinnie stated to let the record show that G. Norman arrived at 7:34 p.m. 
 
C. Kinnie asked what the extension would be made of.  E. Purdum stated that it would be pressure 
treated.  He stated that he had a 30 inch stakes made that will not bend; there will be a series of 
stakes to keep the extension and the dock in place with poly line.  He did not want anything 
permanent on the site.  He stated that the extension was ten feel and the dock was 10 feet with a 
tee at the end.  C. Kinnie asked the depth of the water. E. Purdum stated that it was about 2.5 feet.



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission  
Regular Meeting Minutes  August 19, 2010 Page 2 

C. Kinnie asked for questions from commission for Mr. Purdum.  There were no questions.  C. 
Kinnie asked for a motion.  G. Serdechny made a motion to approve CC 20-10 with the proper 
erosion and sedimentation control measures in place.   D. Rubino seconded the motion. All were in 
favor. The motion was carried. 
 

B. CC 21-10 Rochette, Stephen & Jennifer, 254 Williams Street, Meriden, CT 06450. Property 
location: 52 Myrtle Road, Griswold. Applicant requests approval for residential activity within a 
wetland/watercourse in order to install an 18 ft. floating dock consisting of three 6 ft. sections and one 8 ft. 
section. Dock to be secured to a poured cement pad on grade with a 9 ft. by 4 ft. cement ramp to floating 
dock. Property is zone R-60. 

 
C. Kinnie asked if anyone was here to represent the applicant.  Stephen Rochette presented his 
application. He explained that he that the water table was quite low and he requested to modify his 
application to extend the dock an additional ten feet to the original 18 feet since the water is only 
about 24 inches deep.  He submitted photographs of an aluminum dock with Trex decking that will 
be installed.  He stated that it will be the same formation and the dock will be place to the side of 
the rock wall that goes out into the water.   
 
C. Kinnie asked how much further out the deck would go. S. Rochette stated that it would be 8 
more feet for a total of 26 feet.  C. Kinnie explained that the commission has approved 30 feet and 
that the commission used 30 feet of dock length or 30 inches of water depth which ever came first.  
There was discussion of this matter. J. Waitte stated that that area is a very shallow area.  
 
C. Kinnie asked Mr. Rochette to change the length on the application and on the sketch.  G. 
Serdechny stated that there was some question of the language regarding the right-of-way.   D. 
Szall stated that there is documentation in the file regarding the right-of-way. C. Kinnie stated that 
there is the deed in the file for tract 2 regarding the right to pass and re-pass for other property 
owners on this site. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
C. Kinnie stated to let the record show that L. Laidley arrived at 7:45 p.m. 
 
C. Kinnie asked the commission for any questions regarding the additional length of the dock.  
There were no further questions.   G. Norman made a motion to approve CC 21-10 with the proper 
erosion and sedimentation controls measures in place. G. Serdechny seconded the motion. All 
were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

4. Additional Business (New Applications) 
 

A. CC 02-11 Skulczyck, Kevin A., 70 Haley Meadow Road, Griswold, CT 06351. Property 
Location: 623 Voluntown Road, Griswold.  Applicant requests approval for residential 
activity within a regulated area to construct a single-family residence & associated 
appurtenances; activity includes a portion of the house deck foot drain, clearing minor 
grading well and installation of erosion and sedimentation controls. 

 
D. Rubino stated that this lot had been through the subdivision process before. C. Kinnie explained 
that the lot was rezoned from C-1 to Residential so a wetlands permit is needed.  There was 
discussion of this matter. 
 
C. Kinnie stated that there is a letter from Boundaries, LLC requesting that this application be 
accepted and tabled to the next regular meeting on September 16, 2010.  He read the letter for the 
record.   G. Norman made a motion to accept CC 02-11 and to table it to the regular meeting on 
September 16, 2010.   J. Waitte seconded the motion. All were in favor the motion was carried. 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission  
Regular Meeting Minutes  August 19, 2010 Page 3 

5. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
 
There was no report due the WEO's absence. 
 

6. Old Business 
 
There was no old business 
 

7. New Business 
 
There was no new business. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 15, 2010 
 
C. Kinnie asked if there were any corrections or omissions.  G. Norman stated that on page 3, it 
says G. Rooke-Norman instead of G. Norman.  D. Szall will make the correction.   L. Laidley made 
a motion to approve the minutes of July 15, 2010 as corrected.   G. Norman seconded the motion. 
All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

9. Communications 
 

A. Letter dated July 21, 2010 from Robert C. Isner, Director Waist Engineering and 
Enforcement, Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection regarding fill material at 
211 Sheldon Road, Griswold. 

 
C. Kinnie stated that there were comments from the town planner in the read along. C. Kinnie 
stated that P. Zvingilas and A. Gosselin had inspected the site. C. Fontneau stated that the site in 
question is not in the regulated area so it is not wetland's jurisdiction. S. Stadnicki read C. Fontneau 
comment for the record. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
S. Stadnicki commented on the comments C. Fontneau made regarding the Bitgood Bridge. There 
was discussion of this matter.  
 
C. Kinnie stated that there was a letter from Camp Land Surveyors regarding a subdivision 
application in Preston that is within 500 feet of the Griswold Town boundaries. C. Kinnie read the 
letter for the record.  There was discussion of this matter.  C. Kinnie stated that anyone can look at 
the site plan. 
 
C. Kinnie read a letter dated August 12, 2010 from FEMA to Philip Anthony regarding the Flood 
Insurance Rate Maps and the updates for the preliminary Insurance Rate Maps that there will be 
new 90 day appeal period for the additional or modified base flood elevations. 
 

B. Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies Quarterly Newsletter 
 
There was discussion of this matter.  
 
 

C. C. Kinnie stated that the Connecticut Wildlife Magazine has arrived if anyone would like to 
look at it.  

 
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission  
Regular Meeting Minutes  August 19, 2010 Page 4 

10. Reports from Members 
 
G. Norman stated that P. Zvingilas granted an administrative approval for the house being 
constructed on Lily Pond Road where the driveway was within 75 feet of wetlands that is on the 
abutting lot. 
 

11. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
G. Serdechny had concerns about the letter for 211 Sheldon Road. There was discussion of this 
matter.  L. Laidley stated that during the site walk there was metal all over that site.  C. Kinnie 
stated that it is not in the Wetlands jurisdiction so a letter should go to BOS to that effect. There was 
consensus that a letter should go the BOS. 
 

12. Adjournment 
 
L. Laidley made a motion to adjourn.  G. Norman seconded the motion. All were in favor. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


